FRD.001.00002448

From: "Angus Liewellyn" <] -

Sent: Mon, 1 Feb 2021 15:59:10 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Laura Binnic" < -
Ce: "Peter Meakin" </

Subject: Re: Interview

Thanks Laura.

I’m about to thrash through the questions again - I'll get you across them both once they’re in a more reasonable
shape. I’'m doing my best to shorten Lisa’s questions in pre-production rather than post production.

After talking to Myles he recommended talking to Anne Twomey as this is such a complex area of jurisdiction.

Anne just told me that this is “beyond exam level” of difficulty, it’s one of the “most legally complex things we
have” in this country. Sweet.

Angus Llewellyn
Producer

THE PROJECT
Network Ten

1 Saunders St, Pyrmont,
NSW, 2009

M:

E:

On 1 Feb 2021, at 3:34 pm, Laura Binnie <_> wrote:

Hi mate,

Are you all sorted for the interview tomorrow? Do you want to chat through anything
beforehand?

Cheers,
L
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